Questions & Answers pertaining to Dealer.com Silo Project
Clarification of RFP Process – The deadline for proposals due
February 28th shall consist of preliminary concepts intended to ‘wow’
the panel. Estimated budget, pictures of previous work, and work
history are also necessary by this deadline. Dealer.com & SEABA will
narrow down the received proposals. The narrowed field will then
be asked to submit a more detailed concept, date to be determined
in the month of March, 2013.
1. Are the silos used in any way currently? No
2. Is there a constructed connection between the silos and the building? No
3. Does the 32' height include the railings on top? It does not include the
railings
4. Would dealer.com like to use the silos in any way in the future? No
5. Do you know what the silos were originally used for and what company
built them? Silos were originally used to store bulk plastic beads…no
idea who built them
6. Is there a chance to see the inside of the silo's? At this time there is no
way to see inside the silos as access doors have been removed and
infilled.
7. Do the silo's attach to the main building? No
8. Should our projected budget include maintenance & upkeep? Yes
9. What type of paint is currently on the structure? A layered process
including 2 base coats, a coat of primer, 2 covers of gold paint, and
one topcoat faux finish. Pictures of paint used are attached, along
with blueprints of silo’s.
10. Is the top rounded or flat? The top of the silo’s is a slight curved
formation
11. How far are the silo’s from the Dealer.com building? Approx. 3 feet

12. What is beneath the silo’s? Towers are bolted to a concrete flooring,
surrounded by gravel. The area surrounding the towers is
acceptable for large machinery if necessary.
13. How thick is the steel plating? .25” thick
14. Can the walkways and railings be removed? Yes
15. Plastic dust is inside the silo’s (formerly Specialty Filaments storage)
that may or may not be flammable, what’s the procedure? Dealer.com is
getting an estimate for removal, so that interior welding & sawing
can be accomplished.

